Herambraj Sonawane

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Saturday, March 23, 2024 6:07 PM

Shoaib Khan; Herambraj Sonawane; Herambraj Sonawane; Irfan Sayed

Samrat Narvekar; Khushbu Verma; Lovejot Sekhon; Nikhil Bhushan; Ravindra kumar
singh

Re: IT Assets required Domino's and Subway

Approved as an exception given the urgency due to terminal opening.

Regards
Akshay

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Shoaib Khan <shoaib.khan@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Saturday, March 23, 2024 5:54 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane
<mumbai.purchasel_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma

<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Nikhil Bhushan

<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravindra kumar singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: Re: IT Assets required Domino's and Subway

Dear Akshay Sir,

We have urgent requirement for IT equipment's to be installed for upcoming Domino's in Lucknow as discussed with
Herambraj Sir, the one vendor who is already working with us in a past at opening at domino's at Guwahati, So due to

emergency an urgent requirement we are going with single same vendor who is ready for providing Servies immediately

for Lucknow Domino's and subway, So request for your approval for further process.

SR NO

Regards,

ACTION PR.NO



Shoaib Khan
Information Technology

From: Shoaib Khan <shoaib.khan@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 23 March 2024 17:30

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane
<mumbai.purchasel_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>;
Ravindra kumar singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon
Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: IT Assets required Domino's and Subway

Dear Herambraj Sir,

As discussed with you I have raised new PR for Domino's and Subway both, Kindly do the needful on urgent basis...

Thanks !

Regards,
Shoaib Khan
Information Technology

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Sent: 23 March 2024 16:06

To: Shoaib Khan <shoaib.khan@semolinakitchens.com>; Herambraj Sonawane
<mumbai.purchasel_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>;
Ravindra kumar singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon
Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: IT Assets required Domino's and Subway

You don't often get email from mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Shoaib
PR created In system is not corrected we are facing problem to crate PO

Please connect with me , need to be correct this,

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737



From: Shoaib Khan <shoaib.khan@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 7:01 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Irfan Sayed
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravindra kumar singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: Re: IT Assets required Domino's and Subway

Dear Herambraj Sir,

I have attached all the approved PR for Domino's and Subway, Kindly share the PO details as soon as possible or take
further action for the same..

(@Ravindra kumar singh Sir, Kindly look into this...

Regards,
Shoaib Khan
Information Technology

From: Shoaib Khan

Sent: 20 March 2024 19:33

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Irfan Sayed
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Ravindra kumar singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Semolina-2324-00623_LKN Dom Domino's

Dear Herambraj Sir,

I have raised PR against Domino's IT assets and it had been approved, So I would like to request for PO details, Kindly
share the PO details for the same...

Thanks & Regards,
Shoaib Khan
Mob: +91 9889222836



